

Saudi Standards, Metrology, and Quality Organization SASO

Technical Regulation of Ornaments and Accessories

This technical regulation was adopted at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Authority No. (186) On 01/12/1443A.H. corresponding to 30/06/2022A.D.

The regulation was published in the Official Gazette on 06/02/1444A.H corresponding to 23/09/2022A.D

First Edition

Note:

Only the Arabic version of this Regulation is authentic in law and is applicable where there are differences with this translation.







Contents

Preamble
Article (1) Terms and definitions
Article (2) Scope7
Article (3) Objectives7
Article (4) Supplier's Obligations7
Article (5) Labelling
Article (6) Conformity Procedures
Article (7) Responsibilities of regulators (ports and factories)
Article (8) Responsibilities of market surveillance authorities
Article (9) Violation and penalties10
Article (10) General provisions11
Article (11) Transitional Provisions12
Article (12) Publication
Annex (1 - A) List of relevant standard14
Annex (1 - B) List of products and customs coding16
Annex (2) Permissible limits of heavy metals
Annex (3) Conformity form for (Type 1a) based on ISO/IEC 1706718
Annex (4) Supplier Declaration of Conformity





Preamble

In line with Saudi Arabia's accession to the World Trade Organization in accordance with Council of Ministers Resolution 244 in 21/9/1426, on the approval of the Kingdom's WTO accession documents, the kingdom's obligation to harmonize its relevant regulations in line with the principles of WTO conventions, particularly the TBT, which stipulates that unnecessary technical requirements should not be set for the flow of goods among Member States, and that products of different origin are not distinguished in terms of technical requirements and modalities. Evaluation of conformity, through the issuance of technical regulations covering legitimate basic requirements and standardization of business procedures;

And based on Article 3 (Clause-1) of the Saudi Authority for Specifications, Standards and Quality issued by Cabinet Resolution 216 in 17/6/1431 H, corresponding to 31/5/1 2010,), the Authority shall issue "Saudi standard specifications, quality regulations and evidence and provide conformity, in accordance with international standards and evidence, and meet the requirements of the WTO Convention in this area and be in accordance with Islamic law and achieve the interests of the Kingdom;"

And on the basis of Article 4 (Clause-2) of the Saudi Authority for Specifications, Standards and Quality issued by Cabinet Resolution 216 in 17/6/1431 H, corresponding to 31/5/1 2010, the Authority shall "issue regulations of procedures for evaluating conformity of goods, products and services in accordance with the standard specifications it adopts;"

And based on Article 4 (Clause-14) of the Saudi Authority for Specifications, Standards and Quality issued by Cabinet Resolution No. 216 in 17/6/1431 H, corresponding to 31/5/1 2010, by "reviewing the regulations and regulations related to the areas of work of the Authority, developing them, and proposing the necessary amendments to them, in order to keep pace with the requirements of quality and safety, and refer them to the competent authorities, for study and issuance in accordance with the regular methods;"

And based on Article 6 (Clause-1) of the Regulation of the Saudi Authority for Specifications, Standards and Quality issued by Cabinet Resolution No. 216 of 17 /6/1431 E, 31/5/2010, which states, "Taking into account article (4) of this regulation, the Authority is the reference in the Kingdom in all respects to standard specifications, conformity assessment procedures, quality marking, measurement and calibration. All government and private sectors must comply with Saudi standards in all their purchases and businesses;"





And since the standard specifications of the products covered in one of the regulations are the basis for matching those products to the basic safety requirements of the specified regulations, the Authority has prepared this technical regulation.

Note: This preamble and all supplements to this regulation are an integral part of it.





Article (1) Terms and definitions

1/1 The names, phrases below and other phrases in this regulation, when applying their terms, shall have the connotations and meanings described next to them, or contained in the regulations and decisions in force in the Authority unless the context indicates otherwise.

KSA: Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Board: Board of Directors of the Authority.

SASO: The Saudi Organization for Standardization, Metrology and Quality.

Regulators: The government authority with regulatory functions according to its jurisdiction, responsible for implementing or following up the implementation of technical regulations, whether at customs ports, markets, or factories.

Market Surveillance Authorities: Government authorities competent to monitor markets and measures taken to ensure that products comply with the requirements of the regulations issued by the Board of Directors.

Technical Regulation: A board-approved document establishing the characteristics of products, associated processes, and methods of production, including applicable administrative provisions, to be adhered to.

Standard specification: A document specifying the qualities of the item, material, service, descriptions, characteristics, quality level, dimensions, standards or safety requirements, as well as terms, symbols, testing methods, sampling, packaging, data cards and markings.

Basic requirements: Product requirements, which may affect safety, health, and the environment, to be adhered to.

Hazards: A potential source of damage.

Risks: The potential for a risk of harm is associated with the severity of the damage.

Market Surveillance: Activities and measures taken by market surveillance authorities to verify that products meet the requirements of the relevant technical regulations and do not pose a threat to health, safety and the environment, or any other aspect related to the protection of the public interest.

Supplier: It means:

• The product maker, if he or she resides in the Kingdom, or everyone who presents his or her identity as a product maker by introducing the product by his name or any relevant business description, as well as everyone who renews the product.



- The manufacturer's agent in the Kingdom in the event of the manufacturer's residence outside the Kingdom, or the importer in the absence of an agent for the manufacturer in the Kingdom.
- Everyone in the supply chain whose activity may have an impact on the characteristics of the product.

Conformity procedures: A board-approved document explaining the procedure used directly or indirectly to evaluate the match.

Notified bodies: Conformity bodies notified by the Authority in accordance with the list of acceptance of the conformity bodies.

Certificate of Conformity: Certificate issued by the Authority or one of the notified bodies, which confirms that the product, or any batch thereof, conforms to the requirements of the relevant standard specifications.

Supplier declaration of conformity: Recognition by the same supplier that its product complies with the requirements of applicable legislation, without any mandatory third-party intervention - at all stages of the manufacturing process - and the recognition may depend on tests on the product in accordance with the relevant legislation.

Saudi Quality Mark: A sign adopted by the Authority indicating that the facility has an effective management system that ensures the production of a commodity conforms to the regulations and conduct of its Saudi grants and standard specifications.

Placing on Market: The product is placed for the first time in the Kingdom market, responsible for either the manufacturer or the importer.

Supply in the market: Any supply of the product for distribution, consumption or use in the Kingdom in the context of a business, whether for material or free amounts.

Withdrawal: Any action aimed at preventing the supply of products in the market and in the supply chain.

Recall: Any action aimed at retrieving the products displayed that have already been provided to the end user.

Product: Ornaments and accessories.

Ornaments: Tools and purposes used for personal decoration, such as bracelets, rings, hair clips, earrings, etc.

Accessories (accessories, or luxuries): Plastic, metal and glass materials used for decoration purposes may be attached to clothing or shoes.

ち



Precious metals: Gold, silver, and platinum, either in the form of crafted varieties, alloys or currencies.

Other words and phrases contained in this technical regulation have meanings in the regulations and decisions in force in the Kingdom.

Article (2) Scope

This technical regulation applies to ornaments and accessories made of metal, plastic, glass or fabric.

Excluded from the scope of this regulation:

- Precious metals, jewelry, plated jewelry and its accessories.

Article (3) Objectives

This technical regulation aims to identify the basic requirements and technical requirements for ornaments and accessories, which are included in the scope of this technical regulation, and to determine the procedures for evaluating the conformity that suppliers and users must adhere to in the product, in order to ensure that these products conform to the basic requirements aimed at maintaining the integrity of the environment and the health and safety of the consumer.

Article (4) Supplier's Obligations

The supplier must comply with the following requirements:

4/1 General requirements

- 4/1/1 Conducting the required conformity procedures in this technical regulation.
- 4/1/2 Providing information related to potential health, safety and environmental risks, in order to take preventive action against those risks by the relevant authorities.
- 4/1/3 Designing products in a way that does not violate the general and Islamic values and morals prevailing in the Kingdom.
- 4/1/4 Metal parts of the products shall not rust in normal use.
- 4/1/5 Colors and dyes shall not transfer to the skin and clothing in normal use.
- 4/1/6 Installing beads and small parts on the product so that it is difficult for children to remove them.

4/2 Technical Requirements



- 4/2/1 Meeting the technical requirements in the relevant standard specifications set out in Annex (1).
- 4/2/2 Products must not have sharp and pointed edges.
- 4/2/3 Clarifying usage-related warnings.
- 4/2/4 Providing information on the safe storage and disposal method.

4/3 Chemical Requirements

- 4/3/1 Using non-toxic chemicals.
- 4/3/2 The content of raw materials used in the manufacturing of the product that consists of harmful heavy metals such as lead, nickel and cadmium must be within the permissible limits mentioned in Annex (2).
- 4/3/3 The raw materials used in the product industry must not be skin allergens.
- 4/3/4 Heavy metals used in the manufacture of the product must not be toxic.
- 4/3/5 Products must not have the taste and smell resulting from the use of chemicals.

4/4 Environmental Requirements

- 4/4/1 The product should be free of toxic or hazardous substances to the environment.
- 4/4/2 Design and manufacture of products must be in a way that sustains the use of natural materials, considering the reuse or recycling of these materials and their parts.

4/5 Packaging Requirements

- 4/5/1 Packaging products with appropriate packaging materials.
- 4/5/2 Ensuring that products are assembled and packaged safely and properly during storage and transport operations, in accordance with the requirements set out in the relevant standard specifications.
- 4/5/3 Ensuring that the packaging materials used are free of lead or any heavy metals.

Article (5) Labelling

Product metadata must fulfil the following:

5/1 Meet the Saudi standard specifications described in Annex (1) relating to the labelling.





- 5/2 The data should be in Arabic and may be written in another language in addition to Arabic.
- 5/3 The images and phrases used should not be contrary to public provisions, public morals and Islamic values prevailing in the Kingdom.
- 5/4 Carry products in a visible place and in a way that clearly shows the following information:
 - Supplier name and information.
 - Brand.
 - Country of origin.
 - Warnings and safe disposal after use, especially products for children.
 - Use warnings.

Article (6) Conformity Procedures

- 6/1 The supplier, responsible for placing products on the market, must obtain a certificate of conformity issued by a notified body, in accordance with the conformity Form (Type 1 a) in accordance with ISO/IEC 17067, as described in Annex (3).
- 6/2 The notified body must implement conformity evaluation procedures in accordance with the specified form, ensuring that the requirements of this technical regulation and the relevant Saudi standard specifications described in Annex (1) are met.
- 6/3 A technical file containing the following must be attached to the product:
 - A) Supplier (manufacturer/supplier) approval of conformity, according to the form attached to annex (4)
 - B) Risk assessment document.
- 6/4 The supplier must cooperate with regulators and market surveillance authorities, such as the submission of technical file documents and certificates of conformity, and any other documented information that proves that the product complies with the requirements of this technical regulation, when requested to do so.
- 6/5 Products that have a Saudi Quality Mark or its equivalent are considered compliant with the requirements set out in this technical regulation.

Article (7) Responsibilities of regulators (ports and factories)

Within their jurisdiction and powers, regulators:





- 7/1 Check that ornaments and accessories in the market meet specific conformity procedures, and technical documents attached to the dispatches.
- 7/2 Regulators are entitled to withdraw ornaments and accessories from the market to ensure that they comply with the requirements of this technical regulation.
- 7/3 Regulators have the right to charge suppliers (manufacturers and importers) the costs of conducting tests and related procedures.
- 7/4 In case of a product non-conformity, the regulator withdraws the products in question from the warehouses and takes regular action against them.

Article (8) Responsibilities of market surveillance authorities

Within their jurisdiction and powers, market surveillance authorities:

- 8/1 Apply market surveillance procedures to products displayed on the market, as well as products stored in the warehouses of traders and manufacturers to verify the safety of products and their compliance with the basic requirements set out in this technical regulation and related standard specifications.
- 8/2 Withdraw samples of the product, whether from the market or supplier warehouses (manufacturers and importers), in order to conduct the necessary tests and ensure that they comply with the requirements set out in this technical regulation.
- 8/3 In case of a non-conformity of the product displayed and stored to the requirements of this technical regulation, the market surveillance authorities take all administrative measures such as the withdrawal and recall of the product concerned, and applying the procedures and penalties contained in article (9), after taking the necessary measures.

Article (9) Violation and penalties

- 9/1 It is prohibited to manufacture and import products that do not comply with the terms of this technical regulation, as well as to place them and display them on the market, or even to advertise for them.
- 9/2 Failure of the product to meet the requirements of this technical regulation is a sufficient reason for market surveillance authorities and regulators to rule that this product is not identical, which may pose a threat to consumer health and safety of the consumer and the environment, in the following cases:
 - A) Not installing or installing incorrect conformity badges, Saudi quality tag or its equivalents.





- B) Not issuing the certificate of conformity or the supplier declaration of conformity or issuing it incorrectly.
- C) Lack or missing of technical documents.
- D) Lack of missing of metadata of labeling or usage guidelines.
- 9/3 When any violation of the provisions of this technical regulation occurs, the market surveillance authorities must, as the case may be, take all necessary measures to remove the violation and its effects from the market, and in order to do so they can:
 - A) Commission the offending entity responsible for the development and display of the offending product to withdraw it from warehouses or the market in order to correct the violation and, if possible, export it or destroy it (depending on the nature of the product) within the period of time specified by the market surveillance authorities.
 - B) Withdraw, seize or destroy products, or take any further action to summon them from the markets. Market surveillance authorities have the right to announce the recall of the product from the market, with all the costs involved being borne by the violator.
- 9/4 When a violation is seized, the Authority shall take the necessary measures against these products in violation of the requirements of this technical regulation, including the cancellation of the relevant certificate of conformity, and taking the necessary measures against the notified body of the certificate in accordance with the regulations of accepting the notified bodies.
- 9/5 Without violating any more severe penalty in the applicable regulations, anyone who violates the requirements of the approved standard specifications for the products covered by this technical regulation shall be punished by the penalties provided for in the anti-commercial fraud system.

Article (10) General provisions

- 10/1 The supplier is fully responsible for the implementation of the requirements of this technical regulation and shall be subject to the penalties provided for by the commercial fraud control system and/or any related regulations, where it is found to be in violation of any item of this technical regulation.
- 10/2 This technical regulation does not prevent the supplier from complying with all other regulations in force in the Kingdom relating to the trading, transport and storage of the product, as well as regulations related to the environment, security and safety.





- 10/3 All suppliers of ornaments and accessories, subject to the provisions of this technical regulation, must provide the inspectors of regulatory authorities and market surveillance authorities with all the facilities and information they request to carry out the tasks assigned to them.
- 10/4 If any situation arises that cannot be addressed under the provisions of this technical regulation, or any disagreement arises in its application, the matter is submitted to a competent committee of SASO to issue the appropriate decision on this case or dispute, in the public interest.
- 10/5 The supplier may submit a new application after the reasons for the rejection of the application have been resolved, after making the necessary corrections to the reasons that led to the refusal, and paying any additional costs specified by the Authority.
- 10/6 The Authority examines the complaints it receives about products that have a certificate of conformity or quality mark, verify the validity of such complaints, and take proper action in the event of any irregularities.
- 10/7 The Authority has the right to revoke the certificate of conformity if the supplier violates the terms of this technical regulation, or to revoke the license to use the quality mark in accordance with the general technical regulations of the Saudi Quality Mark, and to take regular measures to ensure the preservation of the rights of the Authority.
- 10/8 When any modifications to the product occur during the validity of the certificate of conformity or license to use the quality mark (except for formal modifications), the certificate or license becomes cancelled for this product, and a new application must be made.
- 10/9 Only the Authority has the right to interpret the articles of this technical regulation, and all beneficiaries of the application of this technical regulation must abide by the interpretations issued by the Authority.

Article (11) Transitional Provisions

- 11/1 The provisions of this regulation apply within no more than 180 days from the date of publication in the Official Gazette.
- 11/2 Taking into account the provisions of paragraph (1) of this article, suppliers are given time to correct their situation in the market, in accordance with the requirements of this technical regulation, within no more than 365 days from the date of publication in the Official Gazette.
- 11/3 Once adopted, this technical regulation eliminates all previous regulations in the field of this technical regulation.





Article (12) Publication

This technical regulation is published in the Official Gazette.





Annex (1)

A) List of relevant standard

No	The title of the specification in Arabic	The title of the specification in English	Standard Specification Number
1	اللدائن – تقييم أداء روابط الالتصاق في مجاميع البلاستيك والمعادن – الجزء الثالث : طرق الاختبار	Plastics Evaluation of the adhesion interface performance in plastic-metal assemblies Part 3: Test methods	SASO-ISO- 19095-3
2	لعب الأطفال - الاشتراطات العامة للسلامة	Toys - General Safety requirements	SASO-1063
3	أوجه السلامة – مبادئ توجيهية لسلامة الأطفال في المواصفات العامة والمواصفات القياسية الأخرى	Safety aspects – Guidelines for child safety in standards and other specifications	SASO-ISO- IEC-GUIDE- 50
4	مواصفات سلامة المستهلك القياسية لمجوهرات البالغين	Standard Consumer Safety Specification for Adult Jewelry	ASTM F2999:2019
5	المواصفات القياسية لسلامة المنتجات الاستهلاكية لمجوهرات الأطفال	Children's jewelry safety standard	ASTM F2923:2020
6	سلامة لعب الأطفال - الجزء ١: الخصائص الميكانيكية والفيزيائية	Safety Of Toys -Part 1 :Mechanical And Physical Properties	GSO EN 71-1
7	سلامة لعب الأطفال – الجزء ٣: هجرة عناصر معينة	Safety Of Toys - Part 3: Migration Of Certain Elements	GSO EN 71-3
8	الاشتراطات الفنية للملابس الجاهزة	Technical requirements for woven fabrics garments.	SASO GSO 1829
9	البلاستيك – تحديد خصائص الشد – الجزء ١: الأسس العامة	Plastics - Determination of tensile properties – Part 1: General principles	SASO ISO 527-1
10	البلاستيك – تحديد مقاومة ثني التواء المواد المرنة – الجزء ١: الطريقة العامة	Plastics - Determination of stiffness in torsion of flexible materials – Part 1: General method	SASO ISO 458-1
11	البلاستيك – تحديد خواص الانثناء	Plastics -Determination of flexural properties	SASO ISO 178
12	أغلفة الساعات وملحقاتها — إختبارات المقاومة للإرتداء والخدش والصدمات	Watch cases and accessories - Tests of the resistance to wear, scratching and impacts	SASO ISO 23160



4

•



		زجاج الساعة المصنوعة من المعدن	Mineral and sapphire watch-	SASO ISO
13	3	والياًقوت - الجزء ٣: معايير الجودة -	glasses – Part 3: Qualitative	14368-3
		طرق الإختبار	criteria and test methods	

Note: The list of standard specifications mentioned in this annex is subject to review, and suppliers are responsible for verifying the Authority's website that they are using the latest standard specifications.





List of products and customs coding B)

4

Figure	Product categories	HS Code
1	Glass beads	7018
2	Personal decorations	7116
3	Seduction ornaments	7117
4	Wristwatches, pocket watches and similar hours	9101
5	Ribbons, hoops, watch bracelets and parts	9113
6	Combs, hair stabilizers and similar varieties; hairpins;	9615
	tweezers, clamps, curls or hair waves, and similar varieties	

Note: The customs products and codes in the Sabre electronic platform are the updated and approved version. ち





Annex (2)

Permissible limits of heavy metals

Pb Cd	``````````````````````````````````````	.5) mg/kg .1) Mg/kg
Cd	(0.	.1) Mg/kg
	(0.1) Mg/kg	
Ni	Earrings in the body (Migration rate of one week of normal use)	Rest of the products adjacent to the body (Migration rate of one week of normal use)
	(0.2) mg/cm 2	(0.5) mg/cm 2
	Ni	(Migration rate of one week of normal use)





Annex (3)

Conformity form for (Type 1a) based on ISO/IEC 17067

(Type Approval)

1/1. Type Approval

The type approval is defined as one of the procedures for evaluating conformity, whereby the notified body reviews the technical design of the product, confirms its authenticity, and then acknowledges that the technical design of the product meets the requirements of the relevant Saudi technical regulations.

The Type approval can be performed in one of the following ways:

- 1) Examining a typical sample of the entire product, so that it represents the expected production (production model).
- 2) Assessing the compatibility of the product's technical design by reviewing technical documents and evidence (design model), examining a representative sample of the planned production, for one or more risky parts of the product (combining the production model with the design model).

2/1. Type approval procedures

2/1/1 Applying for the type approval at one of the notified body

The manufacturer must apply for the type approval at an acceptable entity of his choice, provided that the application contains:

- 1) The name and address of the manufacturer.
- 2) Written acknowledgement that the same application has not been submitted to any other notified body.
- 3) Technical documents that enable assessing the product's compliance with the requirements of Saudi technical regulations, and contain appropriate risk analysis and assessment.
- 4) Technical documents must specify the requirements that apply to the product, including, as required for assessment, design, manufacturing and operation (use) of the product.
- 5) Technical documents should at least include the following elements:
 - A) General description of the product.
 - B) Design drawings, manufacturing, horizontal points (graphs), elements, units, partial divisions, etc.



- C) The characterization and explanations needed to understand the graphics and graphs and run (use) the product referred to.
- D) A list of Saudi standard specifications or any other appropriate technical specifications adopted by the Authority, whether fully or partially applied, and a description of the solutions adopted to meet the basic requirements of the Saudi technical regulations, in the event that the aforementioned standard specifications are not applied. And in the case of the partial use of Saudi standard specifications, the applicable items must be clarified in the technical documents.
- E) Results of design reports (graphs), observations, tests, etc.
- F) Test reports.
- G) Samples represented for the planned production, and the notified body may request more samples if needed.
- H) Evidence that supports the appropriateness of technical solutions in the design, as such evidence must refer to all documents used, especially if the Saudi standard specifications and/or appropriate technical specifications referred to are not applied. And the supporting evidence must include, if necessary, the results of tests conducted in the appropriate laboratory of the manufacturer, or in any other laboratory under his responsibility.

2/1/2 Notified bodies Responsibilities

A) For the product

Study of technical documents and supporting evidence for the purpose of evaluating the suitability of the product's artistic design.

- B) For samples
 - 1) Ensure that the manufacture of samples is identical to technical documents, identify items designed to Saudi standard specifications, and items designed according to other specifications.
 - 2) Conduct appropriate inspections and tests, or assign an acting person, to ensure that the technical solutions adopted by the manufacturer meet the main requirements specified in the standard specifications, if the relevant specifications are not applied.
 - 3) Conduct appropriate tests, or assign their acting persons, to ensure that, if Saudi standard specifications and/or other appropriate specifications are not applied, the technical solutions adopted by the manufacturer meet the basic requirements of Saudi technical regulations.





- 4) Coordinating with the manufacturer on where to conduct the tests.
- C) The notified bodies decision
 - 1) The notified body must issue a conformity report on its actions and outputs, and the notified body must publish this report either in whole or in part only after the manufacturer's approval.
 - 2) If the model complies with the requirements of the Saudi technical regulations applicable to the product in question, the notified body issues a model certification to the manufacturer, and the certificate must contain the manufacturer's name and address, test results, conditions of validity if any, and information necessary to determine the approved model. The certificate may also contain attachments.
 - 3) The certificate with its attachments must contain all appropriate information to assess the conformity of products manufactured according to the laboratory model and to monitoring during operation.
 - 4) If the model does not comply with the requirements of the Saudi technical regulations applicable to the product in question, the notified body must not issue the model certification and inform the applicant of its decision, giving detailed justifications for not issuing the model certification.
 - 5) The notified body must follow all known technical developments, and once these developments indicate that the approved model may appear to be inconsistent with the requirements of the Saudi technical regulations, the notified body must determine the need for additional tests, in which case it must inform the manufacturer.
 - 6) The manufacturer must inform the notified body, which maintains the technical documents of the type approval certificate, of all changes to the approved model, which would affect the product's compliance with the requirements of the Saudi technical regulations, or the conditions for the validity of the type approval certificate, as such changes require additional certification of the initial type approval certificate.
 - 7) Each notified body must report the type approval and any addition issued or withdrawn, and must periodically provide a list of type approval certificate and any additions that have been refused or have been suspended or restricted in any way.
 - 8) Each notified body must report to other notified bodies the type approval certificate and any additions that have been refused or have



been suspended or restricted in any way, and, upon request, it must also report the type approval certificate and any additions that have been issued.

- 9) The Authority and other notified bodies can obtain copies of the type approval certificate and/or its additions, and upon request the Authority can obtain copies of technical documents and the results of tests carried out by the notified body, and the notified body must keep a copy of the model's certification, annexes and additions, as well as technical documents, including documents attached to the manufacturer, until the expiry date of the certificate.
- 10) The manufacturer must keep a copy of the type approval certificate, attachments, and additions with technical documents, and make it available to regulators and market surveillance –authorities for 10 years after the product is placed on the market.
- 11) The supplier can submit the application referred to in item (2/1/1) above, and perform the duties referred to in advance in the name of the manufacturer, provided that this is with the manufacturer's consent.





Annex (4)

Supplier Declaration of Conformity

This form is packed on the company's official paper.

1) Supplier data Name: -----Address: -----Contact person: -----E-mail: -----Phone number: -----Fax: -----2) Product details: Product brand: -----Model: -----Payment or (serial number): -----Standard specification/technical specifications: -----Notified body/Notification number: -----We recognize that the product mentioned in this declaration is a product that conforms to the Saudi technical regulations () and the Saudi standard specifications attached to it. Person in charge: ------Company name: -----Signature: ------ date: --/--/-----

